
 

 

 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 

TO:  School Board Members 

 

FROM: Dr. John B. Gordon III, Superintendent 
 

DATE: February 13, 2025 

 

RE:  Calendar of Special Events 

 
Each month, Suffolk Public Schools celebrates a variety of special events. The following are recognition 

weeks and programs scheduled for February/March 2025. 

 

❖ School Board Appreciation Month      …February 

❖ Career and Technical Education Month     …February 

❖ African-American History Month      …February 

❖ American Heart Month       …February 

❖ Virginia Kindness Week       …February 14-17 

❖ National School Resource Officer Appreciation Day    …February 15 

❖ Presidents’ Day Holiday (No school for students and staff)   …February 17 

❖ School Board Clerk Appreciation Week     …February 17-21 

❖ Special Meeting (Superintendent’s Proposed 25-26 Budget, 5 p.m. KFMS) …February 27 

❖ Interim Reports Issued (23 Days)      …February 27 

❖ Youth Art Month        …March 

❖ Women’s History Month       …March 

❖ Music in Our Schools Month       …March 

❖ Nutrition Month        …March 

❖ Read Across America Day       …March 2 

❖ Educational Diagnosticians Week      …March 2-8 

❖ National School Social Work Week      …March 2-8 

❖ National School Breakfast Week      …March 3-7 

❖ Professional Learning Day (No school for students)    …March 4 

❖ National Maintenance Worker Appreciation Day    …March 7 

❖ Daylight Savings Time (Spring Forward)     …March 9 

❖ School Board Meeting @ Suffolk City Council Chamber   …March 13 

❖ Second School Board Meeting @ King’s Fork Middle School, 6 p.m. …March 27 

 


